Grand Junction, Colorado January 29, 1918

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vedder, Vorbeck, Blackstone, Holmburg.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of January 22d were read and approved.

Bids for printing 2,000 copies of the annual reports of the Commissioners were received and read, being as follows:

The Daily News, bid \$110.00.

The Daily Sentinel, bid \$109.80.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the bid of the Daily Sentinel be accepted, and that the City Clerk be authorized and instructed to have 2,000 copies of the annual reports of the Commissioners printed and distributed in the city.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

The depository bond of the Bank of Grand Junction having been examined and approved by the City Attorney, the same was on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, accepted and ordered placed on file.

The annual reports of the Commissioner of Public Affairs and the Commissioner of Water and Sewers were submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the same were referred to the auditor.

The annual report of the City Clerk and Auditor was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the report was referred to the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies.

The labor account of the Department of Public Affairs for \$183.75 (\$25,458-60) for wages of firemen, having been examined and approved by the Commissioner of Public Affairs, it was moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the same be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the labor account allowed.

A proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Relating to Railroads within the City Limits," was introduced and read.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the proposed ordinance as read be passed for publication.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the proposed ordinance passed for publication.

A proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 239, passed and adopted August 10, 1915," was introduced and read.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the proposed ordinance as read be passed for publication.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the proposed ordinance passed for publication.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the Council appropriate \$100.00 out of the General Fund for the purchase of street shade trees for free distribution.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be authorized and instructed to have an insurance of \$1,500.00 placed on the so-called Exhibition Hall and \$200.00 on the office building at the Fair Grounds.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

On motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the Council adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg,

City Clerk.